
From: Lyndsey Allison Russell
To: RStevens@APS-TECH.com
Subject: NRC License 06-35157-01 Renewal Application
Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 11:23:00 AM

Good morning Randy Stevens,
 
 
We have received a request to renew license 45-23031-01 but as it stands, we are missing
information needed to complete your request.
 
You have submitted the NRC form 313 application with some additional information for items 5
through 11 of the application. However, there were a few commitments and procedures that were
missing to complete the review and approval process.
It is acceptable to fill out and submit the License renewal checklist for your program type, which can
be found in Appendix B of NUREG-1556, Volume 7, Revision 1. This appendix will also let you know
what procedures need to be submitted as well, and is linked below…
 
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v7/index.html
 
Please send the requested information as a PDF to this email to complete your request. If you have
any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out.
 
 
Thank you,
 
 
Lyndsey Allison-Russell
Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Division of Radiological Safety and Security, Region 1
610.337.5247
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